



KURTIS STEGMILLER

SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER – REACT/REACT NATIVE,
ANGULAR, VUE, NODE

PROFILE

Hi,

As a Senior developer with 5+ years of work experience in web/ hybrid mobile app development, ECommerce and SaaS platform. My main goal is to provide perfect results by working properly, professionally and efficiently.

I'm available to work 40+ hours per week. Feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Kurtis

CONTACT

PHONE:
657-207-8428

WEBSITE:
Website goes here

EMAIL:
Kurtis6905@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Music
Comedy film
Rugby

EDUCATION

University of Texas - Austin
2013.9 – 2017.9
Computer science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer.com Freelancer
2014.9–2015.6

As a freelancer, I have worked with several clients for many projects related with my skills.

Upwork.com Freelancer
2015.6–2019.10

As a freelancer, I have worked with several clients for many projects related with my skills.

SKILLS

